From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Tara Hodges"; Robert Heltzel; Bob Allen

Subject: RE: Closure Report-Halliburton Geronimo

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:36:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4699_Geronimo Report Final Report.pdf

Good morning Ms. Hodges:
Thank you. Please see the attachment for your records.

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4699 closed. This
determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Robert Heltzel <Robert.Heltzel@halliburton.com>;
Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: RE: Closure Report-Halliburton Geronimo

Ms. Yu:

| have attached the manifest tickets for the Halliburton Geronimo FED COM 11H incident.

Thank Yow


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com
mailto:Robert.Heltzel@halliburton.com
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:15 AM
To: Tara Hodges <office2 @sesi-nm.com>; Robert Heltzel <Robert.Heltzel@halliburton.com>;

ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: RE: Closure Report-Halliburton Geronimo

Good morning Ms. Hodges:

NMOCD requests manifest tickets to be enclosed for this incident.
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Robert Heltzel <Robert.Heltzel@halliburton.com>;

ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Closure Report-Halliburton Geronimo

Olivia,

| have attached, per Bob Allen SESI, the Closure Report for the Halliburton Geronimo FED COM 11H.
Please review and let us know if you have any questions.


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
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SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. ,
= = PO l?ox1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKETNO. éfégzﬁ

(575) 394-2511

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: [ ol
‘f.- : - LN i — —
LEASE NAME: "l i {J {‘ ll"” gf“,)! [ I /;3‘ j ,\ 2"{ //* . .
TRANSP s / i7 ff
ANSPORTER COI\:PANY (e e L2 fed e oy | TIME/ S 5 AM\_P_M//
DATE: - VEHICLE N GENERATOR COMPANY 7/,
S" f / 7 ICLE No: / ﬂ MANSNAMEf’ : 4/ ;
— T, T, i RIG NAME , '1
| CHARGETO: fle 0 E e [Ty e <5 - i/zi‘rj? |
TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms (] Contaminated Soil [ 1JetOut
[ 1 Solids & ‘, [ 1 BS&W Content: [ ] Call Out
N
Descrlptlon fj{ o
~ R B/ ] Prg 133
| VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. : X 1varo__/ Q []
; ,

- TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH 15
.- MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACTOF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC's ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB

TOTIME, 40 US.C. §6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq.; AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC/S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITHTHIS JOB
TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE - MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO. TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELlVERED BY TRANSPORTER T0 SUNDANCE SERVICES INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIF Y that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

DRIVER: / i f/ it 8L ,/_’4',?' o e Y (z’}

(SIGNATURE) v

| Sy
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: jﬁ 7 j’// A / N A

{SIGNATURE) f

White - Sundance . Canary- Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING » 432 586 5401 www. PromoSupermarket com

wenararay
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SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. " ,
" © PO.B6x 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 _ T|CKEﬁNQ’- @?4&4&

(575) 394-2511

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: WL . {:,7 (&N

LEASENAME: S € X\ LN T vay 6o A ‘s \

TRANSPORTERCOMPANY: (! ' % Ui v S e \ v O | IMES A AM@@

DATE S - \ - : ¢ Vv wen, Vot
=S-\~ y\) VEHCLENO: \ ENERATgiggwmg [RY v, vy T

L o~ & o D _‘_,__ — . - P
I R e N T T P N e e A TR

TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms , [x] Contaminated Soil [ 1JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ ] BS&W Content: [ 1 callQut
Description: A ) ;
RRCofAPy 5(5 — (L2 =5 . B\ 2, v\ " C133# S|
VOLUME-OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. : [X\i YARD f?ﬂ 2 : []

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC:S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH 1S
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME

{  TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF., CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED

: THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
i ASSOCIATED WITH THE- EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
+  GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE . MATERIAL - DELIVERED = BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER 1S NOW DELIVERED BY. TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES INC!S
Yo FACILITY FOR-DISPOSAL."

THIS WILL CERTIFY thdt the above Transporter loaded the.material represented by this TiansporterStatemént atthe
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
matenals were added to this load, and that the matenal was dellvered without incident.

y /x‘l/ e A .
DRIVER: S 27 oo »6',/;/ it T
(SIGNATURE) ) ,.\
)& ("“. SR W K Y Y 9{
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: A AL {\J &2\ ¢ \-z \\ . K
(SIGNATURE) ! w3
White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING « 432-586-5401 « www.PromoSupermarket.com




SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc.
PO.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKETNo. 414543

(575)394-2511 .

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: ( ' /:){';

) 71 . N
LEASENAME: (/) -y .f: W2 # /f :
TRANSPORTER 4
RTER COMPANY: eTs LIELE H TVE /> (P
DATE: _ Y. T SENERATOR COMPANY 7
5 R4 VEHICLE No: ¢ ST ) P f"/ [
Y F
‘ . A i, 7 o RIG NAME e Loy
| CHARGETO: Lhe lfs bici s Frs A SV [J7_)”_’5)/J‘"/ /4 4
TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms [ ]:Contaminated Soil [ 1JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ ] BS&W Content: [ 1callout
3 Description C) / _)
o) 30,05 5[5 7] Lo cm
VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. : B( YARD j‘z : [] _.—:’

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROM TIME
TOTIME, 40 US.C. §6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SH!PPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY «TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no addlt/onal
materials were added to this load, and that the material was del/vered without incident.

. ; [_.
DRIVER: ﬁz«f’/lﬁ,@ ﬂ/’f

VEF e TN ’9
(siératlrey £ & /’ =

FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: _/;ﬁg/mj/:/f;l A *‘{’ ﬁ /f'{f/ 0".{

(SIGNATURE)

White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink -Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING «432-586-5401 « www.PromoSupermarket.com
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", ._’{%Y-i'_" S g
SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. . ,
PO.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKETNo. 4414578
5 s (575)3942517 . 7 '
LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: /I f’
|| LEASE NAME: S N 4 .
| TRANSPORTERCOMPANY: /7 VT ” TIME = /"7~ AM{PM;
DATE: “~.. i SV RRY, “: ' GENERATOR COMPANY w"\) ",)
i, EHICLE NO / ANSNaME S f i f{,.f,,f__,_,/.
, A A A R RIG NAME
. LCHARGETO. :{// ey, ,:/ T F S8 ’ANDNUMBER ) 7
TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms /[}:J/Contaminated Soil [ 1 JetOut
[ 1 Solids , [ ] BS&W Content: [1callout
Description: (} / i
RRC or API # , /o C-133#
.|| VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ ]BBLS. : N/f YARD_ /" : [1]

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INCS ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH 1S
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE; CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME

, TOTIME, 40 US.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
. THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
! | GEOTHERMAL ENERGY. :

s ALSOASACONDITIONTOSUNDANCESERVICES,INC.’SACCEPTANCEOFTHEMATERIALSSHIPPEDWITHTHISJOB
. TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
' OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER .IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC’S
+ FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL. ' '

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded fhe materidl represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

i 3 -
DRIVER: /WJZ:?“Z.{;_@@M[({ (7{‘; gt (.,.:?%

P
o -

(SIGNATURES o o T
N S e
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: . ) # £ -

(SIGNATURE)

White-Suhdéhc'e Canary - Sundance Acct #1 , Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING « 432-586-5401 - www.PromoSupermarket.com
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SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. , —
() P.O. Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKET*NO- 4 1 é&ﬁﬁ

- ' (575)394-2511

Y

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY:  (} . () . S

LEASE NAME: {j3ﬁ:t Y (O AN 1) '}sﬁ \ \

TRANSPORTER COMPANY: (8 (5, Niiv ) e N \ad A C s | IMESS S (AMyPM

DATE: <=, | 2.\ ~)} VEHICLENO: { GENER&VORCOMPANY

MAN'S NAME: \*\Q\Wf‘\- \)“\ ks o

[emmreeo WG U Yoy T Ve S (i s -5 2 - ons s

5|

TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
7
[ 1 Tank Bottoms ’[)(]‘ Contaminated Soil [ 1 JetOut
[ 1 Solids , [ 1 BS&W Content: [ 1 caliout
Description: C')D
RRCOrAPI 25 (- (U2 == ~ & ¥ LAY C-133# in‘_“c:_:\
|| VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. : i1 varp_\ : 0]

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS.AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME

i TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
- THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
. ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
: GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC:S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
. TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
© OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW. DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIF Y that theabove Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certlfy that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

DRIVER: e / f /M ,1 £ /%,';%/!fxz:?«“ £ <@

(SIGNATURES T

FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: C,\'Cl&k] & i '\\“\(.1\_ [ O
{SIGNATURE) ‘ J

White - Sundance ' Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING + 432-586-5401 » www.PromoSupermarket.com




SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc.

. P.O.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKETNO- 4 i 5322 f
S (575) 394-2511 iy
LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: /t/; s A/) /¢ f{/ J7 (///; S s } /g’dar
LEASENAMEff'('} (= )g )3) 2308 # / o '
TRANSPORTER COMPANY: L/?&, §7// Y L{, e ///z'/"(“ ” T|ME/~/ = AMLM‘ |
DATE: £5 ~ §'w /47 VEHICLENO: / - SENERATOR COMPANY /;/;« ,/m{ /} 10E |
£ s < = - :
CHARGETO: //ﬂ /// /Jﬁ“//'f‘/}/ {f/}f’,ﬁ' :/f""‘ﬁi’/f) H /TNGDNI:\GAA%BER e ]5' S /3 ""—,7/ S‘..J ]‘
TYPE OF MATERIAL . : ;
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate ‘
[ 1 Tank Bottoms t ] Contaminated Soil [ 1JetOut :
[ 1 Solids [1BsawContent: [ 1 callout

Description' ﬁ?/j} /{4*,! He :.«V/Mj
RRC o AP ) Bl— forp = B/ 5’67/ C-133# :
VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS.____ ‘T(] YARD / Z : S

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH 1S ;
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME :
TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. §6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB '
TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED .BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC'S

* FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

DRIVER: /:f//;/,«ym ////’ S h ,f,x(;:’

AsiGNATURE

FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: _M/f j/{ /] 7. /f L/

(SIGNATURE)

~ White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

“"‘uf?‘é‘i“ der from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING - 432-586-5401 www.PromoSupermarket.com




SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. , o
PO.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKETNo. 4§725%

X (575)394-2511 ey )

LEASE"“’"D """')R/SHIPPER/COMPANY J!

N T

Loall

TRANSPORTER COMPANY: /7 (ﬁf/: ] 21 L7l e w a-- I, TIMEZS 17T AM7I;M£'
DATES~ 24 —]7] veraiEno: s 7 1A LB Hice
| CHARGETO: %’1’ // ///i ¥ 7{,’; 7L (# }} i "5/(2‘ JU MoNBER > 7 ﬁ/?"‘qjg j—,
TYPE OF MATERIAL
[1 ProductionWatef [ ] Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms ; Contaminated Soil [ ] JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ 1 BS&W Content: [ 1 caliout
Description: -~ i D
RRCor AP # C-133#
VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. o )[f] varD_/ 7 S

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH.THIS JOB -
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROM TIME
TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEO‘THERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITIONTO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITHTHIS JOB
TICKET.. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
" materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident. ‘

DRIVER: /f’z’//ﬁ,@gxa// /f /5 fzx««g( el
(SIGNATURE) {3 . .'-' i

. 5 ) -
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: /}' /) / A ;z*ff

(SIGNATURE)

White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING + 432-586-54( PromoSupermarket.com
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